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HISTORY OF SAUGATUCK'S VILLAGE HALL

In 1868, the Village of Saugatuck was
incorporated by the Board of Supervisors of
Allegan County. An incorporation census
counting 831 residents was taken on January
8, 1868 and in 1869-70, the village was
reincorporated by an act of the legislature.

The fire department was organized in
January, 1871 and the fire house stood on
Mason between Butler and Water Streets. A
bell and some equipment was purchased and a
call went out for volunteers. On October 9,
1871 Fennville and Holland burned to the ground
on the same day as the great fire in Chicago.
Saugatuck was spared, leading to a greater
awareness of fire fighting. Two hundred pails
were purchased and distributed around town.

Impetus for the construction of a new
fire house, council chamber, hall and lock up
came on July 7, 1879 when it was determined
that the old fire house was too small to
accomodate the fire equipment. The fire house
committee decided to begin construction which
was almost completed in 1880 at a cost of
$824.33. The builders were Amos H. Gardner,
James G. Williams, and Ralph C. Brittain;
suppliers were John Nies, Daniel L. Barber and
John Priest. The jail was moved from its old
location to the northwest corner of the first
floor in the new fire hall.

In 1873, the fire equipment consisted of a
$2000 Babcock engine which proved a failure.
By 1881, the engine company was composed of
32 members with a hand pumper and hose cart
replacing the engine. Amos H. Gardner was
foreman and J.P. Hancock was in charge of the
8 member hose company which was equipped
with hook and ladder. Chief engineer of the fire
department was John Wilson.

The council chamber was entered from a
double set of outside steps which led to the
second floor. These were removed in 1908 and
an internal staircase built in the northeast
corner, with a door that led to the outside. The

building was redesigned and renovated in 1926

o

by noted local artist Carl Hoerman, who
created a new entryway with the distinctive
piliars that we see today. The bell was
replaced by a siren , and the bell rope which
always hung at the entrance, disappeared
forever. Cost of this work was $1,682.65.

In 1929, a basement was dug and the jail
moved downstairs. Remains and burial articles
from a Native American cemetary were
excavated in the process of this work. (The
early settlers had also buried their dead here
until Riverside Cemetary was created in the
1860's.) Cost of digging the basement and
building a foundation under the structure was
$1,185.00. In 1949, the jail was moved to the
public works building. The fire department left
in 1954 when a new fire house was completed.
The police department eventually opened an
office in the public works building.

The Saugatuck Art Association opened an
art gallery in the council chamber in 1931
highlighting Saugatuck's long time contribution
to the arts. :

The interior, where the fire hall had
been, was remodied in 1957 to accomodate the
clerk's office, Chamber of Commerce, public
rest rooms and lounge, serving visitors to the
art exhibitions. In more recent years the police
department office and lock up has returned.
The Chamber of Commerce was relocated and
their office was used by the Interurban, which
provides the area's public bus service. The
need for a second floor fire exit was served by
a new staircase at the rear of the building.

Saugatuck became a city in the summer of
1984. In 1988 local architect Richard Rudich
was hired to redesign the interior. Modern
offices for the clerk, treasurer, police, mayor,
and city manager were provided. The work
was completed in Spring 1989 at a cost of
$175,125.00. On July 19, 1990, the building
was listed on Michigan's State Register of
Historic Sites completing 110 years of
continuous use,
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Saugatuck City Hall’s designa-
tion as a Michigan historical site
will be recognized officially Sun-
day afternoon during a dedication
of a marker that denotes that fact.

The ceremony — to begin at 2 p.
m. — is being hosted by the Sauga-
tuck/Douglas Historical Society.

Guest speaker for the event is
Michael Sweeney, founder of the

“local historical society. The 111-

year-old hall received the designa-
tion in July from the Michigan His-
torical Commission.

After the marker dedication, the
hall will be open for viewing. Re-
freshments will also be served.

City Hall had originally been
built in 1880 as the town’s Village
Hall. The community switched

- from a village form of government

to city status in 1984,

At one time, the hall also served
as the site for the town’s firehouse
and lockup. :

The hall was first redesigned in
1926 by local artist and architect
Carl Hoerman. His work led to the

Greek Revival entryway, with four

white pillars, that remains today.
In 1988, the interior of the hall

was renovated — under the direc-

tion of local architect Dick Rudich
— to better accommodate city gov-
ernment operations. e

‘Today, the building’s first flooris

occupied by the city offices and po-

City dedicates marker

historic city hall — '*

lice department. City council meets ;

on the second floor.
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FOR RELEASE UPON RECEIPT:
SAUGATUCK VILLAGE HALL DEDICATION CEREMONY

On May 19, 1991, at 2:00 p.m., a marker dedicatlon ceremony and
unveiling will take place at Saugatuck's Village/City Hall which was
listed on the Michigan State Register of Historie Sites on July 19, 1990,
The 111 yvear old structure has served as council chamber, hall, flre house
and lock-up since 1880,

Chairperson of the program is Mrs. Delbert Langhorst and guest
speaker is Mr. Michael S. Sweeney, who will present the history of the
building from his extensive research on the subject.

In 1908, the first major charnge Came when the doubleget of stalrs
were removed from the front of the building. Noted local artist and
architect, Carl Hoerman, was asked to redesign the building in 1926,
leading to the distinctive Greek Revival entryway with the four white
pillars that we see today.

The buillding has. been used as an art gallery, lounge, polling place,
Chamber of Commerce office, village clerk's office, vault, public rest
rooms, police department, dispateh office for the public transportation
system, and the meeting place for many organizations including the
the Saugatuck-Douglas Historical Soclety which is sponsoring this festive
occasion,

In 1984 Saugatuck, Michigan became a city and four years later the
interior of the structure was upgraded to acccmodate clty government.

It was redesigned by Chicago architect, Richard Rudich, and 1s more
beautiful then it has been in its entire history housing modern offices
for officials of the City of Saugatuck.

The Saugatuck-Douglas Hlstorical Society cordially invites the
public to attend the dedication ceremony, at 102 Butler Street, Saugatuck,
Michigan. Refreshments will be served immedlately following with the
bullding open for viewling.



